



West Side Little League Board Meeting Agenda

East Bradford Township Building
12/13/2015
7:00pm

AGENDA

Attendees: Dave Reinheimer, Robin Culp, John Snyder, Scott Yaw, Andy Thompson, Rob Grim, Tony Marzzacco, Stephanie Bell, Chris Collinson, Matt Franks, Steve Sirchio, Glenn Surowiec, Mike Capuzzi

Executive Reports

1. President – Dave Reinheimer
 - a. Waltz Field Improvements
 - i. Dave and Robin met with architect (Greg Radford)
 - ii. West Whiteland will not fund improvements but are on board for proposed changes
 - iii. Proposal submitted by Greg Radford
 - iv. Board to review and discuss further as part of broader capital improvement plan for 2017
 - v. Dave to pursue another architect for bid/review
 - vi. Dave to send note to the board to solicit input into proposed improvements/design
 - vii. Building and Grounds Committee proposed
 - b. Waiver requested for WSSL player to play in Exton – Board has no issue but it must go through LL International

2. VP Baseball – Robin Culp
 - a. Waltz Field Improvements
 - i. Dante re-sodded NL Infield – only charged labor and no materials
 - ii. Dante took fencing down on cages in order for them to be reconfigured into a dual cage
 - b. Winter Ball
 - i. Registration Update – Full
 1. 16 for Baseball
 2. 17 for Softball
3. VP Softball – Scott Yaw – No Report
4. Player Agent – John Snyder
 - a. Spring Season
 - i. Spring Evaluations will be on 2/6 and 2/20 from 6-9 PM
 - ii. Evaluation times are set up in the system based on age
 - iii. Machine Pitch (MP) age kids sign up for MP and then have option to attend evaluation to see if they can play up
 - iv. Spring Signup will open in Dec. and close on Feb 3rd (3 days prior to first evaluation). This is a change from the last meeting.
 - v. Family discount is setup but you must register all at once
5. VP Challenger – Andy Thompson – No Report
6. Treasurer – Rob Grim
 - a. Report sent out to Board by Rob Grim
 - b. Proposed budget for 2016 is essentially the same as 2015 budget
 - c. 2016 Budget was voted on by board and approved unanimously

Committee Reports

1. Sponsorship
 - a. Discussion on moving down to 3 levels (\$350, \$500, \$750)
 - b. Do we make sponsorship payable online in addition to direct mail and email etc...? Mike Capuzzi. to investigate
 - c. Mike Capuzzi. to send out the Chamber of Commerce List to solicit new sponsorship
 - d. Get our existing sponsors letters out to renew by the end of the month and give them a due date to pay. In the past, the payment due date was no explicit.
 - e. Send out mailing to WSLI families soliciting sponsorship

Old Business – None**New Business**

1. Badges – do we want them to identify coaches in the coming year? Discuss in January
2. Dave R. to coordinate First Aide Meeting and Coaches Meeting

Adjourned 8:30 PM